From: Marka Qi

Tor So A Toss Bainger; Sean Martin
Subject RE: Eectraty Authorty meeting wih Hinster on Hondy
pate: Frdo, 15 Decenber 2023 8:55:54 am

Avachments:

Thanks Sally!

From: Sally Aitker >

Sent: Friday, 15 December 2023 9:47 AM

Subject: RE: Electricity Authority meeting with Minister on Monday

Kia ora Marissa

The Chair confirmed yesterday that the focus will be on MDAG and the BIM and

‘Apologies for the late notice.

Nea mii
sally

Sally Aitken
GM Strategic Communications & Engagement
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AUTHORITY
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Level 7, AON Cenire, 1 Wil St
PO Box 10041, Walliglon 6143, New Zoaland
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From: Marissa Quini
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 941 AM

ToTessa Bl s e O ="

Subject: Electricity Authority meeting with Minister on Monday
Hello
Just checking f there is an agenda or any papers for the meeting on Monday?

If there is anything these will need to g in the weekend bag, so I'll need them by 12pm please.
I thought | would put the BIM in the Ministers pack, plus the MDAG report, but not sure if there is anything else.

Thanks,
Marissa
Marissa Quinn
Private Socretary (Energy) | Offce o Hon Simeon

4o & Broun
4 Minisir of Transaor Meviter of Local Government. Ministr for Energy. Minster for Auckland

y
& Websto: v Boative gout oz
pri . Walingon 6160, Now Zoaland

il (inciucing attachments) s onfidental and may be legallyprivlege. I an addressing or transmiss:
Minisers*porolos will e proacivey released (s does not incude personal o cons
seniorstaff member at an

Disciaimer: The information i this e on eror has misdiected

 destro the message. If you ae not the inent
location, who the maeting was wih, and
s tis & prvatsresidence, The proscive reeass

e ecient, any use, disclosure, copying orcstibution  proribited and may be unlawt
he portoi. I

& il be consstent with

orgarisaton, the nam i be released. I you orgarisaton, or meat with the Minister i you capacity, yo
privacy consderations. Under the P 1903 you have the right to ask fo s copy ofany personal nformation e hokd about you, and o ask for 0 ba corected f you ik t s wrong. 1 you'd ik fo as fo & Copy of yourinformation,or o have i correcte, or are conered about the release ofyour nformation n the mesting disclosure, lease contact the sender. You
can read more about the ey ot P ki

“The information contained in this transmission s confidential. It i intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this transmission."


http://www.ea.govt.nz/
http://www.ea.govt.nz/
https://twitter.com/ElectricityAuth
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1451242?trk=prof-exp-company-name
https://www.youtube.com/user/ElectricityNZ
http://www.beehive,govt.nz/
https://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS
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